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Sandy White-O
From:
Sent: Thu,-2008 17:12:55 +1000
To: Biggin, Anthony
Subject: RE: One last thing

We had a win re the PIl issue for 3838 IR's re _They have been appropriately

sanitised and defence are satisified.

From: Biggin, Ant

Sent: Wednesdav. 2008 5:36 PM
To: Sandy White-O

Subject: RE: One last thing

Thank you -

From: 5@ Whie-0
Sent: Wednesday, 2008 4:58 PM

To: Biggin, Anthony; Glow, Andrew
Subject: One last thing

Forgot to mention that Purana have briefed counsel yesterday for Pll hearing today re intel from IR's
concerning | B 16 'R's have been handed over to Purana, from us that are heavily
edited. No prizes for guessing where the intel comes from.

mwill not be giving evidence until this matter is resolved. Defence are obviously
ooking to discredit|Jjjand are trying to get as much information about him as possible.
Each IR has the potential to compromise the source and the collection in total, would definitely
compromise the source firstly to himself and then possibly to - as well.

This matter is as much under control as we can make it. | will let you both know the result of the PII
hearing when | get it.

FYI
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